

**Present:** Bob Hamilton, Chair, Marybeth Quill, Vice Chair, and Karl Pruter, Selectmen; Laurie May, Finance Director, Amanda Urmann, Executive Secretary; and members of the public.

Public session opened at 5:30 pm. Bob motioned to enter non-public session pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, II(a)(b)(c)(j). Second by Marybeth, motion passed 3-0.

Public session re-opened at 6:10PM.

### Pledge of Allegiance.

#### Selectmen announcements:

Karl and Bob praised the Independence Day Family Fun Festival on July 1<sup>st</sup> and said that it was a great successful and thanked the Rindge Chamber of Commerce, Linda and John Hunt and all of the volunteers that they had.

On July 10<sup>th</sup> Flags for Forgotten Heroes will be held at the Cathedral of the Pines to remember veterans and first responders' suicides. This will be held at 12:00 noon. Bob wanted to thank Dan Colburn who is putting this event on.

#### Citizen's Forum:

Debbie Qualey asked if there was a flyer for this Flags For Forgotten Heroes event and Bob said that Dan should be posting them around and that he could send them to her as well for her and Jim Qualey to disperse.

#### **Consent Agenda:**

1. Approval of:

- Minutes 6/22/2022, 6/22/2022 Non Public Sessions
- Payroll 6/30/2022, 7/7/2022
- Accounts payable 6/30/2022, 7/7/2022

Accounts payable from 7/7/2022 tabled because they were not available yet. Karl motioned to accept minutes from 6/22/2022, non-public and public, Payroll from 6/30/2022 and 7/7/2022 and accounts payable from 6/30/2022. Marybeth seconded. 3-0

### 1. Old Business

a) ARPA

Bob spoke to Mike and asked if he wanted to move forward with the septic systems for the town building and the Meetinghouse. What is needed to be done first is to get someone to come out and design the septic system but they first need to find where it is and all that is included with starting the process before they can even come up with a cost.

The Board to encourage Mike to start this process.

# b) ADDED AGENDA ITEM: Town Oil Propane Bids

Mike also was brought up for this, and it was mentioned that it was uncertain if oil companies would even lock in at prices due to the uncertainty of prices currently.

Mike has a friend in the industry that is willing to help advice as to what to do for the future of this.

The Board to encourage to contact this person to help guide him with this.

## 2. New Business

a) Assessing RFP

This is a request for proposal for an assessing company to draw up bids to assess to town. This will need to be something that starts being looked into soon.

## 3. Informational Items/Communications/Updates

The Roadway Committee met and they made a recommendation on the cell tower on Bemis Tavern Road. They got approval for this cell tower but now the company who is putting this tower in needs permission to be able to upgrade and maintain the road so that they can get to this road and that the fire department can access to and from it. They're looking for about 160 feet worth of upgrade and maintenance. A public hearing will be held at a further date in regards to this and will be posted and mailed out as appropriately.

The Planning Board met as well and have approved 6 more storage buildings on Route 202.

There was a lot line adjustment approval on a subdivision on 3 lots on Middle Winchendon Road and Route 202.

The gas mileage rate has been raised from .58 cents per mile to .62 cents per mile.

Bob motioned to go back into non-public session pursuant to RSA 91-3:A II(c) and (b). Karl seconded. 3-0

Public session reopened at 6:45pm.

Bob motioned to seal Sessions #4 and #5. One is for reputation and the other is for hiring may adversely affect the outcome. Karl second. 3-0

Respectfully submitted,

Amanda Urmann Executive Secretary